Public Document Pack

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION MAKING
(PUBLIC PROTECTION)

Date: Tuesday, 6 September 2016
Time: 1.00 pm
Venue: Council Chamber - Civic Offices

Executive Member:  Councillor T M Cartwright, MBE, Deputy Leader




1. Report Published

To consider the following matters for decision for which reports have been
published:-

(1)

Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Seamead,
Stubbington (Pages 1 - 4)

(2) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Green Road,
Stubbington (Pages 5 - 10)

(3) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Anjou
Crescent, Fareham (Pages 11 - 66)

(4) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - St Christopher
Avenue, Fareham (Pages 67 - 70)

(5) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Wickham
Road, Fareham (Pages 71 - 74)

(6) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Funtley Road,
Funtley (Pages 75 - 80)

(7) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Southampton
Road, Titchfield Common (Pages 81 - 84)

P GRIMWOOD

Chief Executive Officer
www.fareham.gov.uk

26 August 2016

For further information please contact:
Democratic Services, Civic Offices, Fareham, PO16 7AZ
Tel:01329 236100
democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk



http://www.fareham.gov.uk/
tel:01329
mailto:democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk

enda ltem 1(1)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Public
Protection for Decision

Portfolio: Public Protection

Subject: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting
Restrictions — Seamead, Stubbington

Report of: Director of Operations

Strategy/Policy:
Corporate Objective: A safe and healthy place to live and work

Purpose: To inform the Executive Member of the outcome of the statutory
advertisement of a proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in Seamead and to
obtain authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order.

Executive summary: This report considers the reasons for proposing waiting
restrictions in Seamead.

Recommendation: That the waiting restrictions as shown at Appendix A are
introduced.

Reason: To address concerns and complaints about parking in the junction area of
Seamead with Stubbington Lane.

Cost of Proposals: The cost of the proposals will be met by Fareham Borough
Council’s Traffic Management budget.

Risk Assessment: There are no identified risks associated with this proposal.

Appendices Appendix A : Scheme drawing

Page 1



Executive Briefing Paper

Date: 6 September 2016

Subject:: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions — Seamead,
Stubbington

| Briefing by: Director of Operations

‘ Portfolio: Public Protection

Supporting Information

1. Seamead is a residential cul de sac leading off Stubbington Lane not far from the
sea front at the southern end of Stubbington village.

2. Complaints have been received about parking in Seamead near to its junction
with Stubbington Lane, which leads to hazards when vehicles are manoeuvring
around this junction area.

3. The proposed restrictions are designed to remove parking hazards in this area,
and to provide a clearer passage for vehicles entering and leaving Seamead.

Consultations

4. The Police, Ward and County Councillors have been consulted on this proposal
and expressed their support.

5. The Statutory Consultees were consulted and no objections were received.
Representations

6. The proposal was advertised in July 2016 and no responses were received.
Conclusion

7. It is therefore recommended that the proposed waiting restrictions are
implemented as advertised and shown at Appendix A.

Page 2



FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

g@ L

Appendix A

SEAMEAD, HILL HEAD SCALE - 1:1250 @ A4

Majesty’s Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution






enda ltem 1(2)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Public
Protection for Decision

Portfolio: Public Protection

Subject: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting
Restrictions — Green Road, Stubbington

Report of: Director of Operations

Strategy/Policy:
Corporate Objective: A safe and healthy place to live and work

Purpose: To inform the Executive Member of the outcome of the statutory
advertisement of a proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in Green Road and to
obtain authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order.

Executive summary: This report considers the reasons for proposing waiting
restrictions in Green Road.

Recommendation: That the waiting restrictions as shown at Appendix A are
introduced.

Reason: To address concerns and complaints about parking in the junction area of
Green Road with Mays Lane.

Cost of Proposals: The cost of the proposals will be met by Fareham Borough
Council’s Traffic Management budget.

Risk Assessment: There are no identified risks associated with this proposal.

Appendices Appendix A : Scheme drawing

Page 5



Executive Briefing Paper

Date: 6 September 2016

Subject:: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions — Green Road,
Stubbington

Briefing by: Director of Operations

Portfolio: Public Protection

Supporting Information

1. Green Road is a residential cul de sac leading off Mays Lane which lies to the
north of the centre of Stubbington village.

2. Complaints have been received about parking in Green Road near to its junction
with Mays Lane, which leads to hazards when vehicles are manoeuvring around
this junction area.

3. The proposed restrictions are designed to remove parking hazards in this area,

and to provide a clearer passage for vehicles entering and leaving Green Road.

Consultations

4. The Police, Ward and County Councillors have been consulted on this proposal
and expressed their support.
5. The Statutory Consultees were consulted and no objections were received.

Representations

6.

bend further along the road.

safety hazards in the area.

Page 6

The proposal was advertised in July 2016 and a single response was received.
This expressed initial agreement, but also a reservation about whether the
proposed length of 25 metres was necessary. Concerns were cited about
whether this may lead to parking on the grass further along the road, or on a

The concerns are acknowledged, but with any parking restriction there is a risk
that the parking will be displaced to other locations which may carry their own
concerns. It is suggested that parking close to the junction area is arguably more
hazardous than it is further along the road, and so the even if parking does take
place elsewhere as a result, there should still be a net reduction in the road

It was also suggested that the restricted length could be reduced. However it has
been found in similar situations elsewhere that shorter restrictions do not entirely
overcome the hazard. This is because two vehicles entering a side road such as
Green Road together, can lead to the second one braking sharply before clearing



the main road, if parking is taking place less than 25 metres from the junction,
while there is an oncoming vehicle passing that parked vehicle.

9. While this may happen infrequently, it is nevertheless a risk and in similar
locations this has led to shunt accidents on the main road.

Conclusion

10. It is therefore recommended that the proposed waiting restrictions are

implemented as advertised and shown at Appendix A. In respect of the concerns
expressed, these should be monitored with a view to possible modifications, but
only if a clear need to do so, arises.

Page 7






FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

H

-

.ﬁ| |.'||..|

=T 0
£28¢
2o Q
Tso2e
378
25 @
T3 co
o
2Ty
oEE
.T.@m1
= x5
o8-S
ccccc
cSo_-9
c 555
MDOWW
22
O oo
<

ddddd
SegEP
-=2E0
~58co
22558
PPPPPP
To >S9

ELHO=T
o .2
2ELEF






enda Item 1(3)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Public
Protection for Decision

Portfolio: Public Protection

Subject: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting
Restrictions — Anjou Crescent, Fareham

Report of: Director of Operations

Strategy/Policy:
Corporate Objective: A safe and healthy place to live and work

Purpose: To inform the Executive Member of the outcome of the statutory
advertisement of a proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in Anjou Crescent and
to obtain authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order.

Executive summary: This report considers the reasons for proposing waiting
restrictions in Anjou Crescent, which are designed to address complaints about long
stay parking.

Recommendation: That the waiting restrictions as shown at Appendix D are
introduced.

Reason: To address concerns and complaints about long stay parking in Anjou
Crescent.

Cost of Proposals: The cost of the proposals will be met by Fareham Borough
Council’s Traffic Management budget.

Risk Assessment: There are no identified risks associated with this proposal.

Appendices Appendix A : Scheme as advertised
Appendix B : Objections to public advertisement
Appendix C : Petition
Appendix D : Scheme as recommended for implementation

Page 11



Executive Briefing Paper

Date: 6 September 2016

Subject:: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions — Anjou Crescent,
Fareham

‘ Briefing by: Director of Operations

\ Portfolio: Public Protection

Supporting Information

1. Anjou Crescent is a service road adjacent to Blackbrook Road in Fareham, which
serves a number of retail outlets. Parking is available on both sides of this service
road, and is presently unrestricted throughout.

2. Complaints have been received verbally, in writing and via Ward Councillors that
parking is taking place in a manner which is hazardous and obstructive, and can
deter customers from using the retail facilities that exist.

3. Parking around the junction areas with Blackbrook Road can be hazardous, and
parking across vehicular entrances is obstructive. There have also been
complaints that parking takes place by some vehicles for several days at a time,
which reduces the turnover of the available parking, for its intended use by users
of the retail facilities.

4. On the south side, parking takes place parallel to the kerb, while on the north
side it takes place in echelon fashion in marked spaces. The south side has a
number of vehicular entrances, which have the effect of separating the parking
into five sections which can accommodate two vehicles each. The echelon
parking on the north side can accommodate 11 vehicles, with a separate width
part way along being designated for pedestrian use, linking via a short footpath to
a bus stop in each direction on Blackbrook Road.

5. The parking on the south side, which is effectively the “outside” of the Crescent,
sometimes spreads to the junction area with Blackbrook Road. This can be
hazardous and so it is proposed to protect these junction areas with short lengths
of “No waiting at any time”.

6. Parking on the north side (or “inside”) does not normally take place in the junction
areas because this would prevent the passage of vehicles along Anjou Crescent.
However it would be prudent to restrict the junction areas in tandem with the
proposed restrictions for the junction areas around the outside of the Crescent.
The restrictions on the “inside” would run as far as the ends of the echelon
parking section.

Page 12



In respect of the remainder of the Crescent, it has been proposed to restrict the
parking to two hours throughout. This would provide parking for most of the
practical needs of shoppers using the retail outlets here.

In this type of situation, it is normal to propose a maximum restriction, which can
then be reduced upon receipt of comments from interested parties, if it is deemed
appropriate to do so.

Consultations

9.

10.

The Police, Ward and County Councillors have been consulted on this proposal
and expressed their support.

The Statutory Consultees were consulted and no objections were received.

Representations

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The proposal was advertised in July 2016 and a number of responses were
received, all objecting to the proposals. These are shown in Appendix B, along
with a standard officer response that the recommended proposals are in
recognition of the concerns.

A petition was also received, containing 470 signatures, this is shown at
Appendix C.

A Freedom of Information request was also received.

To summarise the objections including the comments made via the petition,
these were principally fears about displacement of parking into Blackbrook Road,
along with concerns about where people with genuine longer term needs (such
as shop staff and residents) would be able to park. There were additional
comments made such as fears about obstruction of vehicular accesses in Anjou
Crescent, but the above are the main concerns.

Having received and analysed the comments, it is clear that to limit the parking
throughout Anjou Crescent to a two hour maximum, would upset a sizeable
number of people. However, to take no action at all would fail to recognise the
concerns about long term parking.

It is therefore suggested that some reduction in the proposals is appropriate, If
parking outside the shops was left as two hours (on the outside or south side of
the Crescent), this would allow a good turnover of 10 spaces for shop customers.
Coupled with this, it is suggested that white bar markings could be provided in
between the two hour waiting areas, in order to protect the vehicular entrances.

On the inside (north side) of the Crescent, the 11 echelon parking spaces could
be made 24 hour waiting. While this may appear to have little value, this could
nevertheless be enforced if complaints about instances of long term parking
occur in the future. Aside from this, shop staff and residents would have a facility
that is effectively unrestricted, at least for 24 hours at a time. This should be
appropriate for all “all day” and overnight parking needs.

Conclusion

Page 13



18. It is therefore recommended that the proposed waiting restrictions are
implemented as shown at Appendix D.

Page 14



FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Appendix A

Scheme as advertised

Proposed Limited Waiting
2 hours, No return

within 4 hours
Proposed Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Proposed
No Waiting —_— No Waiting
At Any Time At Any Time

AcKBROOK ROAD
No Waiting

L\ ..
Proposed ANJOU CRESCENT o’ : ‘ At Any Time
No Waiting '
At Any Tim DI [ [ 11
B J] }\ Proposed Limited Waiting

¥/
P

s

X !,55.,! et

\ \ \
IREEL
ANJOU CRESCENT FAREHAM

Majesty’s Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution






/| abed

Appendix B

RESPONSES TO PUBLIC CONSULTATION

NAME

REF COMMENTS/ SUGGESTIONS OFFICER RESPONSE
Objection - proposed restrictions would increase parking on an already The pronosals as recommended are in recoanition
1 crowded Blackbrook Road that is difficult enough for buses and emergency prop g
. . of these concerns
vehicles to currently negotiate.
Objection - make the angled parking limited, and the parallel parking unlimited. . .
. o . . The proposals as recommended are in recognition
2 Even if you do make any limitations to the parallel parking you will not
o . of these concerns
eliminate the poor parking.
Objection - people repeatedly parking across drive and blocking access to
3 property. With adding the no waiting areas and so reducing the area to park The proposals as recommended are in recognition
on the Crescent this will further aggravate this issue. Visitors will be forced to | of these concerns
park far and Blackbrook Road will become congested and difficult to cross.
Obijection - If these restrictions was enforced then residents will be forced to
park on Blackbrook road and I'll be forced to carry my baby quite far and keep . .
. o . The proposals as recommended are in recognition
4 going backwards and forwards to get everything i.e.. Bringing the pram and
D ) oo of these concerns
bags down to the car which if I'm on my own will make it difficult for me
because | won't be able to leave my baby unattended.
Objection — people who park more than 2 hours will park in Blackbrook Road, . .
. - . . . . The proposals as recommended are in recognition
5 if these restrictions were implemented. Which will cause more congestion and
- . of these concerns
difficult for buses and lorries.
6 Objection - With the purposed restriction | would have to park on blackbrook

Road, which would then create more of an obstruction for public transport

The proposals as recommended are in recognition




gl ebed

(which is already an issue down blackbrook Road) and other road users;it
would also raise congestion along the road and lead to more complaints

of these concerns

Objection — Parking on Blackbrook Road is already dangerous and with added
hazard of being a bus route and buses trying to get past parked vehicles; with
the new restriction in Anjou Crescent you are only going to increase the risk of
road safety for pedestrians and drivers alike.

The proposals as recommended are in recognition
of these concerns

Ojection - restrictions are required in Blackbrook Rd. as the parking on both
sides of the road impedes the movements of Buses , Ambulances ,Fire
service and many other large but has not been such problems in Anjou
Crescent , despite living directly opposite there . If they cannot park in Anjou
Crescent they will no doubt park in Blackbrook Rd. which will make the
problem even worse.

The proposals as recommended are in recognition
of these concerns

Objection - concerned about the proposed restriction of putting a parking time
limited on Anjou Cresent and forcing the car's to park on Blackbrook Road.
Buses already get stuck and sometimes have to knock on people's doors and
ask them to move there car's so the bus can get though in Black brook Rd. It's
not only buses it also the emergency services. If you force the car's from
Anjou Cresent to park on Blackbrook Road you will be causing exactly the
same problem. Crossing the road will become dangerous as the parked car's
will be obscuring the view of on coming traffic, as a lot of the people are
elderly.

The proposals as recommended are in recognition
of these concerns

10

Objection - strongly object to the proposed waiting restrictions in Anjou
Crecsent. These restictions will mean businesses and residents in the
crescent will be parking in Blackbrook Road. Already we have lots of cars
parking due to the public house car park being full at many times so these
restictions will mean cars parked day and night. There will be no room for
visitors to to park.Also this is a residental area.

The proposals as recommended are in recognition
of these concerns




6l abed

11

Objection - don't believe | should be having to move my car every two hours in
between clients. Clients with colours and perms, that could take up to 4hours
or more would have to run out with rollers or even tint on their head. That
could effect the development time or even irritate their scalp just, to move their
car. If we all where to park on Blackbrook road the road would then be
congested with traffic, which the bus already struggles getting through.

The proposals as recommended are in recognition
of these concerns

12

Objection - If the council implements this parking restriction you will force
vehicles that would have been parked in the crescent, which is off the main
road, out onto Blackbrook Road, by doing so you will then create a bigger
problem as Blackbrook Road is a bus route and more parked cars in
Blackbrook Road will make it even more difficult for buses to get through.

The proposals as recommended are in recognition
of these concerns







Beauty

at number six

Legal & Governance,

Southampton & Fareham Legal Services partnership,
Southampton City Council,

Civic Centre,

Southampton,

SO14 70Y

20" July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference: Fareham Borough Council notice dated 1% July 2016, giving notice of intent to change the
parking conditions in Anjou Crescent, Borough of Fareham(Amentment27)Order 2016

Please find enclosed the following;

a) A hard copy of “Objections to the above proposal”, original e-mail sent 18t July 2016.

b) A petition containing 470 signatures supporting the businesses objection to the proposed
and any possible future amendment.

c) A map showing the parking proposal from the businesses of Anjou crescent which satisfies
the short term parking required by Richards Newsagents who have infout customers and
long term parking for the other businesses who have customers with long appointment
times (these can be 5 hours for Wedding parties, some Clients using both the Hairdresser &
Beauty Salon), Workers whom work full time 8-10 hours.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries,

Yours faithfully

ally Hooper (Mrs

Beauty & Nails at number six - Sally Hooper, Proprietor

6 Anjou Crescent, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 5DA, Tel 01329 843 800
Page 21



Page 22



Objections to the proposal of prohibition and restriction of
waiting and parking places Anjou Crescent Fareham

For the attention of Richard Ivory, Solicitor, Service Director: Legal & Governance, Southampton &
Fareham Legal Services Partnership. Southampton City Council, Civic Centre, Southampton, S014 7Ly

This is an Objection against the Fareham Borough Council notice of intent, to change the parking
conditions in Anjou Crescent, dated 1* July 2016, objections to be received by 2™ July 2016.

We the undersigned object and support the complete rejection to ANY proposa| suggesting the
prohibition and restriction of waiting and parking places in Anjou Crescent, Borough of Fareham
(Amendment 27) order 2016.

Sally Hooper Beauty and Nails at Number Six 6 Anjou Crescent
Adrian Journeaux Al Electrical Services 5 Anjou Crescent
Abu-Suyeb Tanzam Ghandi Indian Takeaway 4 Anjou Crescent
Caroline Pryke Goldilocks Hairdresser 3A Anjou Crescent
Caroline Pryke Anjou Barbers 3 Anjou Crescent

Jushan Huang & MiyaW  Happy Garden Chinese Restaurant 2 Anjou Crescent

Paul and Trudie Richards Richards Newsagents 1 Anjou Crescent

Fareham Borough Council have proposed an amendment to the parking in Anjoy Crescent as:

a) "No waiting at any time" in western and eastern arm of Anjou Crescent.
b)"Limited waiting 2 hours no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm"

The Statement of reason for making the order is:

1) To reduce obstructions to the passage of traffic, to improve road safety, and to increase the
short term parking facility.

Our objections include:

a)
The only “obstructions” that have occurred in the Crescent that we are aware of, were caused by
building works by Al Electrical Services, which are now complete. The only other occasion was a
lorry delivering to Happy Garden Chinese Takeaway whereby | understand that the driver chose
not to wait whilst someone was manovering and drove over a corner of the green, where he got
stuck in the mud. These were both one off and rare events. By "reducing a perceived obstruction
to the passage of traffic" the "alleged" problem will just be moved onto Blackbrook road causing
what will be a bigger obstruction issue as it is a main bus route and thoroughfare.

Under the Freedom of Information Act please provide any information regarding obstructions that
have occurred in Anjou Crescent in the past 24 months. if any of this information is likely to be
subject to Data Protection issues please redact as appropriate.

1|Page

Page 23



Page 24



Objections to the proposal of prohibition and restriction of
waiting and parking places Anjou Crescent Fareham

b)

By "improving road safety in Anjou Crescent". As far as we are aware the area is not an accident
black spot, and there have never been any car or pedestrian accidents either in Anjou Crescent or
the junctions at either end with Blackbrook road. The parking restrictions proposed will Create 3
bigger problem with cars being forced to park on Blackbrook Road, pedestrians trying to cross the
road will be trying to cross between parked cars. A number of these Pedestrians are elderly ang
this will put them at greater risk of having an accident.

Under the Freedom of Information Act please provide any information regarding accidents that
have occurred in Anjou Crescent or its junctions with Blackbrook Road within the last 24 months
redacted as necessary of any personal data.

c)

At a meeting of all the relevant Businesses and some of the residents no issues have been
identified with the parking facilities regarding short or long term parking.

Under the Freedom of Information Act please provide any data concerning issues and complaints
identified with short term parking redacted of personal information as appropriate, for the last 24
months.

d)

Government/Councils claim to support small Businesses. Any restricted parking will have a
detrimental effect on our trading and our staff. An example of this is customers visiting the
Hairdresser and the Beauty Salon, or both, where treatments for both would exceed the proposed
parking restriction times. A high proportion of business staff travel from outside the immediate
area and at times not conducive to using public transport, so would require to park all day. If this js
not available they would have to park in Blackbrook Road thereby causing congestion and
generating complaints from residents of Blackbrook Road. This proposal and indeed any proposed
time restrictions in any area of Anjou Crescent would in effect just move the perceived problem
from Anjou Crescent onto Blackbrook Road.

Under the Freedom of Information Act please provide any data of evidence showing studies
made, that, support the statement of reason for making the order “to increase the short term
parking facility”

Where | have made a request under the Freedom of Information Act please provide data to
include but not limited to minutes of meetings, e-mails, written notes and all other records.

We are also very disappointed that these proposals were drawn up and presented without any
discussion or consultation with the businesses and residents prior to them being made.
We would have been, and are, happy to meet with council representatives to discuss.

2|Page

Page 25



Page 26



Objections to the proposal of prohibition and restriction of
waiting and parking places Anjou Crescent Fareham

We would appreciate a delay on the proposal until all of the information has been received under
the Freedom of Information Act and time given for us to consider, allowing a full and fair
consultation.

However, a proposal we would accept, and respectively request you to consider is, “no waiting at
any time” in Western Arm of Anjou Crescent and the Eastern Arm of Anjou Crescent, as per the
initial proposal marked (a) and as indicated on the plan by the areas contained within the red hash
marks.

(b) Restricted parking limited to 15 minutes in five marked car bays in the area iustin front of and
to the western side of Richards newsagents i.e. the road running parallel to the Heathfielg Arms
Public house.

Our Businesses all have differing needs for customer and worker parking in Anjou Crescent, It has
been pointed out that there is a requirement for five marked spaces to be allocated to” very short
term parking” for those wishing to use Richards newsagents, The rest of the crescent does not
need any parking restrictions.

This proposal would satisfy all of our requirements; we would get maximum use out of the car
park. It is a proposal we would all be happy to accept.

Acting as spokesperson on behalf of the Businesses in Anjou Crescent
Sally Hooper

3|Page

Page 27



Page 28



For the attention of Richard Ivory, Solicitor, Service Director : Legal and Gover nance
Southampton & Fareham Legal Services Partnership

This is a petition against the Fareham Borough Council notice dated 1st July 2016, giving notice of
intent to change the parking conditions in Anjou Crescent, borough of Fareham,
(Amendment 27) order 2016

Fareham Borough Council have proposed an amendment to the parking in Anjou Crescent as:

a) "No waiting at any time" in western and eastern arm of Anjou Crescent.
b)"Limited waiting 2 hours no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm"
The Statement of reason for making the order is:

1) To reduce obstructions to the passage of traffic, to improve road safety,

and to increase the short
term parking facility.

P2
RioHa2oS

Aoy
VOSR R4&A)

‘{’.q.&}l,,q
. oM L
OO0 { Wl

FAYN €

ENuii

Mo

pLvo

Page 29




ot (LAt

& Blg 1T '

ETve







.
=

>\

7\

¥

.E\Ck-_\{-“-“

~EMMA REEO




o

LiE Chik
% 2

T e

&




Page 34




For the attention of Richard Ivory, Solicitor, Service Director : Legal and Governance
Southampton & Fareham Legal Services Partnership

Thisis a petition against the Fareham Borough Council notice dated 1st July 2018, giving notice of
intent to change the parking conditions in Anjou Crescent, borough of Fareham,
(Amendment 27) order 2016

Fareham Borough Council have proposed an amendment to the parking in Anjou Crescent as:

a) "No waiting at any time" in western and eastern arm of Anjou Crescent.

b)"Limited waiting 2 hours no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm"

The Statement of reason for making the order is:

1) To reduce obstructions to the passage of traffic, to improve road safety, and to increase the short
term parking facility.

Vil v > 7 Vi

&- R. Fm:.m

L. ® SIS

J .COAE

S. Qﬁsﬁ ETIsL

£ Bioole

| Wend

ey

Page 35



Page 36






Page 38



WSl |
S o |
m i




< Y
- .=
- >

Page 40

O
-
Q =
= o
N e
e -
A

e

it Nam




9\ 0
£ 1AM _
M CSHANN O N

EZE

[ N

% #ﬁ{;l{fﬁ% ;1?
7L Bpuls.
_




Ia)
ELINDA

I lieY

g 3 ,.,/
//\’/L locus

CorA
MooRE"

SAart o
el 1 G-\

Page 42



For the attention of Richard Ivory, Solicitor, Service Director : Legal and Governance
Southampton & Fareham Legal Services Partnership

This is a petition against the Fareham Borough Council notice dated 1st July 2016, giving notice of
intent to change the parking conditions in Anjou Crescent, borough of Fareham,
{(Amendment 27) order 2016

Fareham Borough Council have proposed an amendment to the parking in Anjou Crescent as:

a) "No waiting at any time" in western and eastern arm of Anjou Crescent.

b)"Limited waiting 2 hours no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm"

The Statement of reason for making the order is:

1) To reduce obstructions to the passage of traffic, to improve road safety, and to increase the short
term parking facility.

MINGYAN WAN

QAQQM\TQGQ

fide

/
F - HAYE

D-Bravcran]
A James

D HaTHAWAY

Page 43




Page 44



[for the attention of Richard Ivory, Solicitor, Service Director : Legal and Governance
Southampton & Fareham Legal Services Partnership

This is a petition against the Fareham Borough Council notice dated 1st July 2016, giving notice of
intent to change the parking conditions in Anjou Crescent, borough of Fareham,
{Amendment 27) order 2016

Fareham Borough Council have proposed an amendment to the parking in Anjou Crescent as.

a) "No waiting at any time" in western and eastern arm of Anjou Crescent.

b)"Limited waiting 2 hours no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm"

The Statement of reason for making the order is:

1) To reduce obstructions to the passage of traffic, to improve road safety, and to increase the short
term parking facility.

| Togen Olen
/\S\;’M\.} GM'\J

CAOIL
A len

S

E&L ‘C‘l‘oﬂr\v%i)
Frnma Giundly
MARE JiLSen

Page 45




ureN |
(3?1 LM OUE
25 e




Sue 3
o

~
(\ \ K

M Feid I
.:.

LAG
\¢

R R

! %5

-—:\IHOLHES

(

L_,"&-.}L:.(_e,u._: I

D, Saumort |




Page 48




i

!

C.

I O N 7 v T N I PN




L |("!’ AN
TCATN AU
P{\‘ L"\w'u.,‘t\J

R Ye
V.G e ARFU




I DAVIE

n i HADIN

C ewrod |,







For the attention of Richard Ivory, Solicitor, Service Director : Legal and Governance
Southampton & Fareham Legal Services Partnership

This is a petition against the Fareham Borough Council notice dated 1st July 2016—,_éi_ﬁ1g notice of
intent to change the parking conditions in Anjou Crescent, borough of Fareham,
(Amendment 27) order 2016

Fareham Borough Council have proposed an amendment to the parking in Anjou Crescent as:

a) "No waiting at any time" in western and eastern arm of Anjou Crescent.

b)"Limited waiting 2 hours no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm"

The Statement of reason for making the order is:

1) To reduce obstructions to the passage of traffic, to improve road safety, and to increase the short
term parking facility.

Sal \y 'Hccpe-
{AVEA HENR
Em (l_\j Fad

At ez «4&;}/

C\h&m’ Q 20N <

MICACLLE H A

V\&r’vv} (/)

Page 53 C:)L)



:










Py o

—
2

wé SEL
Y




Eor the attention of Richard Ivory, Solicitor, Service Director : Legal and Governance
Southampton & Fareham Legal Services Partnership

This is a petition against the Fareham Borough Council notice dated 1st July 2016, giving notice of
intent to change the parking conditions in Anjou Crescent, borough of Fareham,
(Amendment 27) order 2016

Fareham Borough Council have proposed an amendment to the parking in Anjou Crescent as:

a) "No waiting at any time" in western and eastern arm of Anjou Crescent.

b)"Limited waiting 2 hours no return within 4 hours Mon-5at 8am-6pm"

The Statement of reason for making the order is:

1) To reduce obstructions to the passage of traffic, to improve road safety, and to increase the short
term parking facility.

C -‘?r\!k@_

S HARTRIDG S

'17 N{'ﬂ/\j.«#?f

TN LSO
| Nedobhany

T 4
Ve Ay

<. /%/[L

Page 58



P i éﬂl ARETT

—
sd. ’?(CH ARD So

,_(: MALTT )

n‘i:g . \'\F\\\a &

il 7-;\(@%1

Al
/{( 77

LUt

7// Lyt

f/ // ]
= CooA

C_SANMPSCA

P.erviens,

C.. L. Honier

K (Zo3uel ]

M S HAA

N fZ.'\ C\BRResS A

PQNHQM P
i

Page 59



Drinnt Mamoa Cle
Print Name \ le

Page 60



VL. MoRR(S

.J?) D \:—\)/‘/,H'[ o

. '\:ltu_\g

Ci L._c’v b |
|

Nt Le O~
m’ L:

Marr Levs
Do pEée Brurmd
jﬁ ('f»a'! [ Xjﬁ{fﬂfn

ened_feeodan

N . Cousirs

M S it

Page 61

(14°)



Page 62



‘OsodoArs WOUNTDAA s
. o) | foe \ M OVANDG | — queosans nduy Jo S2sSPuISng

l_(_éhu NNOOD Imvgomom (seoe|q Bupped |
VH3IHVv4H

(
% 530w 81 Gl g
55 ey o sy g VTN BRI e
_ \ o y q

: s r\.ﬂl\ : :

_ ‘ ﬁ.vn{“i% OJV\ -~ - A/[ //_, ,.,_., ﬂf/.. /

i& — -M...\%ﬁ..\., /f \,Vo\\,..., q_, M.M/L:,. ,,, N ,).\ | \ €
g ;/ C ¢ \ V\ O\ w/x

& - L Mo

.,\/ 3 % \
\ : A
sy pafilyeet e

-
|
\.\\\H.\.u.\
B
.\....\.

2 3 \\\ \-\\\
T34 “~
bt } .,

et X &
— - \\u\.\\\\w "~ ; j
avoy Moouadovis. ..————— . / ||

\ J .‘\\
: .,\f... x\\\w‘“‘\‘w\ \\%.. ...x ;
.3 e % e i i 3
SER e Y oL B ) \\.”,\I\Mpif\lc\\//%\\ f.\?./..ﬂ Mﬂ.. -




L = |

Sl

G/ 11CA wm

Page 64



FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Appendix D

Scheme as recommended

—

ropose ,J(_) CRESCENT _#
aitin Nem.ymom. "

LS AN

T
Proposed Limited Waiting
Proposed 24 hours Mon-Sat Proposed
No Waiting =TT No Waiting
At Any Tim At Any Tim

[ ] T

Proposed Limited Waiting

A,
e

2 hours, No return
within 4 hours

Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

ol

i E';‘% :
S

ﬁ

ANJOU CRESCENT FAREHAM

Majesty’s Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution






enda Item 1(4)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Public
Protection for Decision

Portfolio: Public Protection

Subject: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting
Restrictions — St Christopher Avenue, Fareham

Report of: Director of Operations

Strategy/Policy:
Corporate Objective: A safe and healthy place to live and work

Purpose: To inform the Executive Member of the outcome of the statutory
advertisement of a proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in St Christopher
Avenue and to obtain authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order.

Executive summary: This report considers the reasons for proposing waiting
restrictions in St Christopher Avenue.

Recommendation: That the waiting restrictions as shown at Appendix A are
introduced.

Reason: To address concerns and complaints about parking in St Christopher
Avenue in the vicinity of its junction with Owen Close.

Cost of Proposals: The cost of the proposals will be met by Fareham Borough
Council’s Traffic Management budget.

Risk Assessment: There are no identified risks associated with this proposal.

Appendices Appendix A : Scheme drawing

Page 67



Executive Briefing Paper

Date: 6 September 2016

Subject:: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions — St Christopher
Avenue, Fareham

| Briefing by: Director of Operations

‘ Portfolio: Public Protection

Supporting Information

1. St Christopher Avenue is a residential street leading off Wickham Avenue to the
north of Fareham town centre. Not far from its junction with Wickham Road,
houses have been built on the site of the former St Christopher’s hospital, in a
new cul de sac which been named Owen Close.

2. When this new cul de sac was constructed, yellow lines were painted by the
contractors in the junction area of Owen Close and St Christopher Avenue, but a
traffic regulation order (TRO) was not provided to cover these restrictions. The
restrictions are nevertheless appropriate to the new situation, and it is proposed
that the yellow lining as painted should be formally backed by a TRO.

Consultations

3. The Police, Ward and County Councillors have been consulted on this proposal
and expressed their support.

4.  The Statutory Consultees were consulted and no objections were received.
Representations

5. The proposal was advertised in July 2016 and no responses were received.
Conclusion

6. It is therefore recommended that the proposed waiting restrictions are
implemented as advertised and shown at Appendix A.

Page 68



FAREHAM

Appendix A
BOROUGH COUNCIL
i —
e SO
2
K u
A% 1
(o)
T L) ) -
EB IAN CRESCENT D
/7\ Fj Existing No Waiting Proposed No Waiting Q
Existing No Waiting AtAny Time At Any Time
At Any Time
. \ \ O
S S rp—— Xisti iti
ST s “Von-F1 Bam.-pm
i p— 5
‘ ............ ANE-°
Proposed No Waiting ¢ - na
AtAny Time — ‘ Existing No Waiting | <4 Existing No Waiting
. Mon-Fri 8am-6pm At Any Time
3 T ]
Proposed No Waiting
At Any Time ] E
, \
B
2
L =0
ST CHRISTOPHER AVENUE, FAREHAM SCALE-11250 @ A4

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the
permissi f Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her
Ma| ary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution

or civil proceedings. Licence 100019110. 2014






enda Item 1(5)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Public
Protection for Decision

Portfolio: Public Protection

Subject: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting
Restrictions — Wickham Road, Fareham

Report of: Director of Operations

Strategy/Policy:
Corporate Objective: A safe and healthy place to live and work

Purpose: To inform the Executive Member of the outcome of the statutory
advertisement of a proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in Wickham Road and
to obtain authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order.

Executive summary: This report considers the reasons for proposing waiting
restrictions in Wickham Road.

Recommendation: That the waiting restrictions as shown at Appendix A are
introduced.

Reason: To address concerns and complaints about parking in Wickham Road near
to its junction with Furzehall Avenue.

Cost of Proposals: The cost of the proposals will be met by Fareham Borough
Council’s Traffic Management budget.

Risk Assessment: There are no identified risks associated with this proposal.

Appendices Appendix A : Scheme drawing

Page 71



Executive Briefing Paper

Date: 6 September 2016

Subject:: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions — Wickham Road,
Fareham

| Briefing by: Director of Operations

‘ Portfolio: Public Protection

Supporting Information

1. Waiting restrictions were introduced into the Furzehall Avenue area of Wickham
Road earlier in 2016 and have been successful with a number of compliments
received.

2. The only particular concern has been that exit from properties (High Drey and
Little Drey) to the north of Furzehall Avenue (on the opposite side of Wickham
Road), remains significantly compromised by parking.

3. Itis proposed that the removal of parking from a further short length of Wickham
Road would overcome these concerns.

Consultations

4. The Police, Ward and County Councillors have been consulted on this proposal
and expressed their support.

5. The Statutory Consultees were consulted and no objections were received.
Representations

6. The proposal was advertised in July 2016 and no responses were received.
Conclusion

7. It is therefore recommended that the proposed waiting restrictions are
implemented as advertised and shown at Appendix A.

Page 72



FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL Appendix A

Existing
No Waiting L
At Any Time

—z

ix| Proposed
No Waiting

At Any Time

S :
"\i'; & - Existing way j
' : ‘] No Waitin /
o f&\ < ‘\"\%‘l’
AR S

WICKHAM ROAD FAREHAM SCALE - 1:1250 @ A4

Majesty’s Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution






enda Item 1(6)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Public
Protection for Decision

Portfolio: Public Protection

Subject: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting
Restrictions — Funtley Road, Funtley

Report of: Director of Operations

Strategy/Policy:
Corporate Objective: A safe and healthy place to live and work

Purpose: To inform the Executive Member of the outcome of the statutory
advertisement of a proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in Funtley Road and to
obtain authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order.

Executive summary: This report considers the reasons for proposing waiting
restrictions in Funtley Road.

Recommendation: That the waiting restrictions as shown at Appendix A are
introduced.

Reason: To address concerns and complaints about parking in the junction area of
Funtley Road with Lakeside.

Cost of Proposals: The cost of the proposals will be met by Fareham Borough
Council’s Traffic Management budget.

Risk Assessment: There are no identified risks associated with this proposal.

Appendices Appendix A : Scheme drawing

Page 75



Executive Briefing Paper

Date: 6 September 2016

Subject:: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions — Southampton
Road, Titchfield Common

| Briefing by: Director of Operations

‘ Portfolio: Public Protection

Supporting Information

1. Funtley Road is the main road which runs through Funtley village. Parking near
to its junction with Lakeside has led to concerns and complaints from drivers
leaving Lakeside, whose visibility to the right (east) is compromised by this
parking. Visibility to the left (west) is not a particular issue as Funtley Road to the
west of Lakeside is already adequately protected by an existing “No waiting at
any time” restriction.

2. Parking to the east of Lakeside is restricted for a short length at present, but the
complaints are that this is insufficient to afford safe visibility. In addition, a bus
stop exists to the east of Lakeside, which can be made difficult to use because of
the parking.

3. It is proposed to extend the prohibition of parking to the east of Lakeside by a
short length, which will improve visibility for drivers leaving Lakeside, and make it
easier to use the bus stop.

Consultations

4. The Police, Ward and County Councillors have been consulted on this proposal
and expressed their support.

5. The Statutory Consultees were consulted and no objections were received.
Representations

6. The proposal was advertised in July 2016 and three responses were received.
Two were in objection, and a third was to express support for the proposal.

7. One of the objectors is a householder who was concerned that their parking
would be removed. This is an inevitable consequence of proposed restrictions in
some locations such as this, but the reality is that parking on the public highway
is not a right, and its loss must be seen in the context of the overall improvement
in road safety that is designed to result from the proposal.

Page 76



8. The second objection was to express concern about the possible displacement of
parking into other locations, including into Lakeside itself. This again is an
unfortunate risk, but the proposal is only for a short length and so at worst, there
would only be very few vehicles displaced as a direct result.

Conclusion

9. It is therefore recommended that the proposed waiting restrictions are
implemented as advertised and shown at Appendix A.

Page 77






FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL Appendix A

B LE i . il"?{,
o / 1
ié)? é‘i"' ’l’\@‘ 1 :: G

S

Thix /7
ey W,
S 7 S
A

FUNTLEY ROAD, FAREHAM

Majesty’s Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution






enda ltem 1(7)

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to the Executive Member for Public
Protection for Decision

Portfolio: Public Protection

Subject: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting
Restrictions — Southampton Road, Titchfield Common

Report of: Director of Operations

Strategy/Policy:
Corporate Objective: A safe and healthy place to live and work

Purpose: To inform the Executive Member of the outcome of the statutory
advertisement of a proposal to introduce waiting restrictions in Southampton Road
and to obtain authorisation to implement a Traffic Regulation Order.

Executive summary: This report considers the reasons for proposing waiting
restrictions in Southampton Road.

Recommendation: That the waiting restrictions as shown at Appendix A are
introduced.

Reason: To minimise the risks of hazards which are likely to be generated by
parking associated with the opening of a hot food outlet.

Cost of Proposals: The cost of the proposals will be met by the developer.

Risk Assessment: There are no identified risks associated with this proposal.

Appendices Appendix A : Scheme drawing

Page 81



Executive Briefing Paper

Date: 6 September 2016

Subject:: Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions — Southampton
Road, Titchfield Common

| Briefing by: Director of Operations

‘ Portfolio: Public Protection

Supporting Information

1. Southampton Road runs parallel to the main A27, serving a number of retall
outlets. At its northern end it links into the busy Segensworth roundabout, shortly
to the south of junction 9 of the M27 motorway.

2.  Planning permission has been given to change the use of the former shop "Top
Drawer Sports" into a hot food outlet. It is expected that this will lead to an
increase in parking, with associated risks.

3. Itis proposed to introduce a short length of parking restriction to protect access
on and off the forecourt of the premises, and also to protect visibility when
leaving the vehicular accesses which exist to the rear of this property and the
property next door.

Consultations

4. The Police, Ward and County Councillors have been consulted on this proposal
and expressed their support.

5. The Statutory Consultees were consulted and no objections were received.
Representations

6. The proposal was advertised in July 2016 and no responses were received.
Conclusion

7. It is therefore recommended that the proposed waiting restrictions are
implemented as advertised and shown at Appendix A.

Page 82



APPENDIX A

BOROUGH COUNCIL

FAREHAM

@
~2°3

SEEEY
2258w
SSSSS

O Cc Q=
o <
2205y

MMMM
S gooe
c

35828%
9B c=g
o-=E0
- o

5 &
28858
9 wnwg s
Fa=3a

ELHO=T
0oE092
.....

A27 to Fareham —»

a

o
SN2 T e
e SR TR

o
SOUTHAMPTON ROAD, PARK GATE

/







	Agenda
	1(1) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Seamead, Stubbington
	Appendix A - Seamead

	1(2) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Green Road, Stubbington
	Appendix A - Green Road

	1(3) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions -  Anjou Crescent, Fareham
	Appendix A - Anjou Crescent - Proposals as advertised
	Appendix B - Anjou Crescent - Responses to consultation
	Appendix C - Anjou Crescent - Petition- Redacted Version
	Appendix D - Anjou Crescent - Proposals as recommended

	1(4) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - St Christopher Avenue, Fareham
	Appendix A - St Christopher Ave

	1(5) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions -  Wickham Road, Fareham
	Appendix A - Wickham Road

	1(6) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions -  Funtley Road, Funtley
	Appendix A - Funtley Road

	1(7) Traffic Regulation Order - Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Southampton Road, Titchfield Common
	Appendix A - Southampton Road Park Gate


